sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 11:22 AM

To: ‘hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org’
Subject: FW: Deployment of SW at Askari Park F.S

From: Rehana Mansha [mailto:rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 5:57 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: muhammad.akber@chipconsulting.org; 'Akber Zaib' <akberzaib7 @gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Deployment of SW at Askari Park F.S

Dear Sobia,

Further to below email, you're requested to remove the site 12590171- MANTHAR ROAD FILLING STATION and add the
following site in HIRS and transfer the safety warden as well

Ship to Site Name Territory Supervisor Name
12867829 | ASKARI PARK FILLING STATION Rahimyar Khan Multan Akbar Zaib

Best Regards,
Rehana Mansha

From: Maria.Silat@shell.com [mailto:Maria.Silat@shell.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:26 PM

To: Wagar.Hag@SHELL.com

Cc: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk; akberzaib7 @gmail.com
Subject: RE: Deployment of SW at Askari Park F.S

Rehana-approved if logistically possible.

From: Haq, Wagar u SHELLPK-DRA/413 <Waqar.Hag@SHELL.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Silat, Maria SHELLPK-DRA/415 <Maria.Silat@shell.com>

Cc: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>; akberzaib7 @gmail.com
Subject: Deployment of SW at Askari Park F.S

Dear Maria,
Hope you're well:).

| am writing this email to have your approval to deploy S.W Mr.Sajid at Askari Park f.s. Recently he is appointed on
Manthar Road F.S. Both sites are located in same trade pockets of Sadigabad.



Regards,
Wagqar Haq

Sent from my iPad



